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Amman Chamber of Commerce

Subject: FW: Promoting relations with the Chamber of Commerce of Amman

Importance: High

From: Samerjit Limlikit <samerijit.|@mfa.go.th>

Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 5:09 PM

To: Hisham Dweik <Hisham.Dweik@acc.org.jo>; Nabilkhatib <Nabilkhatib@acc.org.jo>
Subject: Promoting relations with the Chamber of Commerce of Amman

Good afternoon Mr. Nabil and Mr. Hisham,

This is Samia from Thai Embassy. | am writing to inform and seek your kind cooperation in two
matters.

1. Creating database on Jordanian Businessmen. Please find the google link below that we have
created to gather the information on the businessmen from Jordan that are interested

in doing business/already trade with Thailand. We would like to start gathering information for the
joint seminar that we plan to organize later this year.

We would appreciate it if you could disseminate the link to businessmen and companies, so that
we can get a precise information.

https://ddei5-0-

ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=https%3a%2f%2fforms.gle %2fsnwSgT6q64sFv
tky6&umid=BDD119A9-134E-F906-AF5C-
3FACE3BD289D&auth=666b4d04c70a4d4d238b7c594c194870d0b0cd5c-
95a254de1b3cac5563553f913b56acce8d79cd81

2. The visit of the Phuket Tourist Association: we have been in touch with the Phuket Tourist
Association who are interested in visiting Amman and do the pre-sale and promoting Phuket in
Amman.

They are considering either to come before or after Arabian Travel Mart in Dubai. We would very
much appreciate it if you could support us with the business matching and courtesy calls on
important relevant

organizations. | wonder if you could confirm with me if you still advise them to come after?

Best regards,

Samia

- GOG irc iz
Samerjlt lellklt = d AMMAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
Counsellor, ToTS 157 N
The Royal Thai Embassy, Amman, AT V)t
8 Ahmad Ya'qoub Al Awamleh Street, _

Abdoun, Amman

Tel: 079 6434340 L ~—11 02 ——:3)lgll @) |

Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer




This message (including any attachments hereto) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information
intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above only. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify
the sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of
this message and any attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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Preparation for Joint Seminar
Sign in to Google to save your progress. Learn more

* Indicates required question

First Name *

Your answer

Last Name *

Your answer

Email *

Your answer

Mobile Number/ WhatsApp

Your answer

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSTRE8YvimeWWQTMC7B6etNtYIn05fHAGY JITaXv0_A7TnKJ7Zw/viewform

1/
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Name and Address of Company/Business *

Your answer

Name and Contact details of Coordinator if not the same as above *

Your answer

Which Governorate Chamber of Commerce are you a member of? *

Choose v

w
9]
9]
—
o]
-
*

Food

Agriculture

Electronics and Electronical Supplies
Auto and Auto Parts

Engineering and Construction
Energy and Qil

Tourism and Shipping

Q00 00 Q0 0

Other:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1 FAIpQLSIRES8YvimeWWQTMCT7B6etNtYIn05fHdGYJITaXv0_A7TnKJ7Zw/viewform

2/
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Have you already engaged in trade/business with Thailand *

O Yes
O No

Next Clear form

Never submit passwords through Google Forms.

This content is neither created nor endorsed by Google. Report Abuse - Terms of Service - Privacy Policy

Google Forms

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSRE8YvmeWWQTMCT7B6etNtYIn05fHAG Y JITaXv0_ATnKJ7Zw/viewform

3/




